From: Paul Roberts [paul.roberts@Igbtconsortium.org.uk]

Sent: 06 August 2012 13:11
To: thirdpartyharassment@geo.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: LGBT Consortium - 045

Please find responses to relevant questions in the consultation on employer liability for harassment
of employees by third parties

Section B: what might be the impact of repealing this provision? (for all respondents)

Question 4: Do you agree or disagree that the third party harassment provision should be
repealed?

We believe that third party harassment provision should not be repealed. The lack of evidence about
the effectiveness of the provision is entirely due to the fact it is so new. The lack of evidence cannot
be used to justify repealing this important protection. ACAS have stated that the use of the provision
is commensurate with the time the provision has been in place.

Constantly amending these laws creates uncertainty for business and extra costs in terms of re-
training HR and other professionals in the changed rules. All businesses will have costs imposed on
them in the way because of this proposed change instead of the costs only falling on businesses
which have claims made against them. This is precisely the worst time to be making these changes —
after most businesses have re-trained on the existing provision but before their effectives can be
judged (few/no claims have been made). It is also unclear whether business would be able to save
money through this change, as their existing insurance for such claims would still have to be kept in
place for the other provisions listed in the consultation document.

The other legal provisions listed in the consultation document are not appropriate for lesbian, gay,
bisexual and trans people for a number of reasons:

e Harassment needs to be viewed through the lens of the protected characteristics because
much of what LGB&T people face in terms of harassment is directly attributable to their
sexual orientation and/or gender identity.

e The burden of proof is much higher and falls more on the victim for some of the other legal
provisions on harassment. Given the broader societal context of generalised discrimination
against LGB&T people (see some of the comments around equal civil marriage); they need
this provision to give them the support they might need to pursue a case. There are also
different rules on the damages that can be awarded.

e Third party contact needs specific protections because in some instances such contact is
prolonged or repeating.

The subsections 2, 3 and 4 of s5.40 Equality Act 2010 were brought in to extend employers' liability
for third party harassment to cover all protected categories rather than just some. That suggests

that the initial protection was thought to be fit for purpose.

In terms of the individual other forms of redress:

e Common Duty of Care in Tort



The common law duty of care exists alongside statutory provision and the two complement each
other. Here the statutory provision was brought in to define and broaden the Employer's duty to
provide a safe system of work and prevent the Employee having to prove that his/her loss was
"reasonably foreseeable". A tripartite civil action in Court involving the claimant ,his/her employer
and the perpetrator would be expensive, slow and complicated. The Employment Tribunal
procedure is simpler, cheaper and speedier

e Health & Safety Act 1974
This legislation confirms the duty of the Employer to provide a safe system of work but the Act is
now approaching 40 years old and society has moved on. Risk assessments etc. made under the Act
are not enough.

e General Harassment
Case law will in due course indicate whether s.26 in fact covers s.40 as is suggested. As there is no
reference to third party harassment in s.26 our view is that it does not. We are unable to comment
on the racial harassment point.

e Constructive Dismissal.
As is well known this is a "nuclear option" for the Employee as he or she has to resign his or
employment before going to the Tribunal. The perpetrator thus in one sense "wins". Why should
the employee who has been subjected to harassment have to give up his employment to seek a
remedy?

e Protection from Harassment Act 1997
The options under the Protection from Harassment Act are reporting the matter to the Police (who
may or may not be willing to prosecute) or a civil action (see above). An Act originally brought in to
cover stalking is not appropriate for workplace harassment.

The purpose of s.40 is to give the employee a cause of action against an employer who in fact may
have a large amount of control over the third party and therefore be able to take
preventative/remedial action. For example, the third party perpetrator may be an self employed
individual also engaged by the employer, an employee of a company with whom the employer has
also a contract (e.g. on a building site), or someone the employer has invited into the premises. The
employee may not even know the name of the perpetrator. The employer, although without direct
legal control, has an influence not available to the employee.

Question 8: Does the consideration of the impact on equality in the impact assessment properly
assess the implications for people with each of the protected characteristics? If not, please
explain why.

Unfortunately, the impact assessment does not consider different types of evidence. If one only
considers academic-quality quantitative evidence, matters relating to sexual orientation or gender
identity will never be properly considered because the LGB&T evidence base is relatively
underdeveloped.

A more common sense approach to looking at these communities’ needs is more appropriate. For
example, we know that LGB&T hate crimes remain under-reported because of the time it takes to
build up community confidence. The unequal age of consent, section 28 and the ban on LGB people
serving in the armed forces are all well with the living memories of the vast majority of LGB&T adults
alive today. Therefore for LGB&T communities especially, repealing the third party harassment



protections is completely inappropriate, the LGB&T communities will need decades to become fully
confident in using the protections we now enjoy.
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